From: Andrew Grammer

To: Hamilton, Elizabeth A CIV USARMY CESAM (USA)

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Request for Additional Information // SAM-2019-00914-ES // NextEra Energy
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 3:28:53 PM

Attachments: a. Loman Pipeline Project Landowner Line List REVISED 2020 0915.pdf

c. Wetlands Impacts 0929 2020.pdf
¢. Waterbody Impacts 0926 2020.pdf

Ms. Hamilton,

In response to your data request dated August 31, 2020, EDGE Engineering & Science is submitting the requested
information on behalf of NextEra Energy Pipeline (Lowman).

Specifically, we are submitting the following:

a.  Adjacent Property Owners: a revised line list containing impacted and adjacent property owners is attached. In
addition, a set of mailing labels with these addresses has been sent via FedEx to your office.

b.  Wetland Delineation: a revised Wetland Delineation containing revised maps and data sheets are being
provided in separate emails concurrently to accommodate the USACE email size limit.

c.  Proposed Impacts: A revised Wetland Impacts Table and a revised Waterbody Impacts Table are attached and
include the following information you requested:

1) Impact location (lat/long)

2) Permanent vs. temporary impacts

3) Wetland impacts in acres

4) Stream impacts in linear feet (sorted by stream type)
5) Fill type (temporary matting, dirt, aggregate, etc.)

6) Fill quantity (cubic yards)

7) Post construction actions

d.  Vicinity Maps: Revised vicinity maps on topographic background showing site specific aquatic resource
impacts and a .kmz file containing the same information are being provided concurrently in separate emails to
accommodate the USACE email size limit.



e. Plan View and Cross-Section Drawings: Alignment sheets showing the Plan View and Cross Section of the
proposed pipeline construction are being provided concurrently in separate emails to accommodate the USACE
email size limit.

f.  Railway Crossing, Norfolk Southern Railway Crossing: Lowman has recently been in communication with
Norfolk Southern in regards to the subject railway crossing. Lowman understands the need to submit an application
through Blockedhttps://ns.railprospermitting.com and has submitted this application addressing all applicable safety
and operational requirements on 9/25/2020.

1 will follow up with you to confirm receipt of all the information referenced in this response. If you have any
questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to call or email me at the contact information
provided below.

Kind regards,

Andrew

W. ANDREW GRAMMER
3288 E. Phillips Drive
Centennial, CO 80122

M: 303.594.5617

edge-es.com

From: Hamilton, Elizabeth A CIV USARMY CESAM (USA) <Elizabeth.A.Seavoy@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 5:12 PM

To: Andrew Grammer <WAGrammer@edge-es.com>

Cc: Loving, Raymond <Raymond.Loving@nexteraenergy.com>

Subject: Request for Additional Information // SAM-2019-00914-ES // NextEra Energy

Mr. Grammer,

Attached you will find all comments received during the public notice and comment period. This project has been
assigned file number SAM-2020-0914-ES, which should be referred to in all correspondence. In consideration of
these comments and requisite information needed to complete our review, please submit the following items to our
office:

a. Adjacent Property Owners: Should any changes have occurred to the current list of adjacent property owners,



please provide a revised list based on finalized project footprint.

b. Wetland Delineation: Provide the completed wetland delineation report, with maps and data sheets, for all aquatic
resources to be located within the finalized footprint of the proposed project area.

¢. Proposed Impacts: Provide revised table for project impacts based on completed wetland delineation. Impact table
should include the following information:

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

d. Vicinity Map: Provide finalized vicinity maps and .kmz layers for the proposed project locations. Site specific
aquatic resource impact maps (topographic) should be revised with consideration to the following:

1) Exclude the CR survey boundaries and resources.
2) Indicate names of all adjacent property owners.
3) Includes the locations of permanent fill areas.
4) Streams should be graphically indicated by type.

5) Impacts should be labeled by type (open-cut, fill, matting) and nature (temporary vs. permanent).

e. Plan View and Cross-Section Drawings: Provide site specific project drawings for all areas with proposed impacts
to aquatic resources, with dimensions.

f. Railway Crossing: Norfolk Southern Railway Company (NS) has provided a comment in concern of a railway
crossing at Latitude: 31.493803, Longitude: -87.909542. You will need to provide a response to NS that will satisfy
notice requirements and provide plans reflecting safety and operational regulations.



Please submit the above requested information within 30 days of the date of this correspondence, so we may
continue our evaluation. The application will be held in abeyance until this information is received or the deadline
has passed. If we do not receive the information by the above deadline date, we will assume that the applicant no
longer wishes to pursue this activity, and this application will be withdrawn and application number cancelled
without prejudice.

Respectfully,

Elizabeth A. Hamilton

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Project Manager

Mobile District, Regulatory Division

South Alabama Branch



Pages 5 through 26 redacted for the following reasons:

(b)(6)
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